Christchurch and East Dorset Councils
delivering services together

Dear Ms Turner,

Christchurch and East Dorset Councils Core Strategy Section 20 (7C) Request

Date:
Contact:
Our Ref:

Your Ref:
Phone:
Email:

SMS:

<< Type Service Name >>
Civic Offices

Bridge Street

Christchurch

Dorset BH23 1AZ

12" June 2013
Judith Plumley

01202 495043
jplumley

@christchurchandeastdorset.gov.uk

07781 480191

In accordance with Section 20(7C) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act
2004 (as amended) Christchurch and East Dorset Councils request that you
recommend modifications to the Christchurch and East Dorset Core Strategy that

would make it sound.

Following your request, the Councils have also set up a modifications schedule that

will be published on the Councils’ website.

Yours sincerely,
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Judith Plumley

Head of Community and Economy
Christchurch and East Dorset Councils
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Borough Council

www.dorsetforyou.com
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